

# **DEVENS JURISDICTION FRAMEWORK COMMITTEE**

Wednesday September 1, 2021 at 3:00 p.m.

Zoom Meeting

## **AGENDA**

- ❖ **Call to Order**
  - Victor Normand, Co-Chair
  
- ❖ **Meeting Minutes Approval**
  - June 9, 2021
  
- ❖ **6<sup>th</sup> Stakeholder Working Group Recommendation**
  - John Katter, Resident
  - Little Leaf Farms Representative
  - Bristol Myers Squibb Representative
  
- ❖ **Discussion of Two Consensus Documents Submitted by HDJC**
  - DJFC Rationale for Consensus
  - HDJC Consensus Proposal(2)
  
- ❖ **MOA Review/Status and Next Steps**
  - **Working Groups?**
    - Funding for Consultant Work
    - Definition of Consensus
    - Initial Definition of Goals and Issues
  
- ❖ **Vicksburg Square and Permanent Government**
  
- ❖ **Update from Shirley and Ayer on the Status of their Committees**
  
- ❖ **New Business**
  
- ❖ **Items for the next Meeting Agenda**
  
- ❖ **Public Comment**
  
- ❖ **Adjourn**